REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, August 27, 2012

Mayor Steve Blakeman called the Regular Council Meeting to order on Monday, August 27, 2012 at 7:00 PM. Council members present were Jim Rexford, Dale Petersen, and Fred Devish. Councilman Glenn was absent. Visitors were Rosalie Brimmer and Robert Smoot.

Visitor Robert Smoot addressed concerns about weed ordinance's being followed on properties that are for sale. Robert also stated that semi-trucks driving in town are very loud and would like to see an ordinance made to handle this situation. Mr. Smoot thanked the Town maintenance men for picking up his garbage as he isn't able to drag it out any longer. Lastly Robert informed the Council that all but one street light are out on Powder River Ave. and Cheyenne Ave. Public Works Director Marc Wood let Robert know that Powder River Energy had a list and is working on fixing them.

Councilman Petersen motioned to approve the Consent Agenda, Executive Session Minutes and August Bill List 2, Rexford 2nd, all ayes, motion carried.

No Administration Report.

Chief Ed Robinson gave his report.

Bill Carson of HDR Engineering gave his report. Rexford motioned to authorize HDR to move forward with the Chip Seal project, Devish 2nd, all ayes, motion carried. DEQ will be inspecting the lagoon on September 10, 2012 at 2:30 PM. A landfill workshop will be held September 4, 2012 at 6:30 PM.

BID OPENING

Monday, August 27, 2012 at 7:30 PM.

Mayor Steve Blakeman opened bids for the hail damage repairing of the Maintenance Shop and Public Safety Building. Project (A), Maintenance Shop and project (B); Public Safety Building. Skyline Builders bid for project (A) \$ 36,023.00 and project (B) \$ 38,573.00. Heritage Homes bid for project (A), \$ 44,677.00 and project (B), \$ 45,780.00. Councilman Petersen motioned to award the bid to Skyline Builders with the contingency upon everything being included and approved. Rexford 2nd, all ayes, motioned carried.

Administrator Blakeman gave his report.

Maintenance Director Marc Wood gave his report.

Fire Department; No report.

EMS; Shelia Hansen provided the Council with written minutes from the last EMS

meeting.

Recreation Board; No report. Commission Board; No report. Attorney's Update; No report.

ORDINANCE NO. 6-2012

* * *

TITLE 25, CHAPTER 6, SECTION 25-602

* * *

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 25-602 OF CHAPTER 6, TITLE 25 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF MOORCROFT, WYOMING 1979 TO ESTABLISH WATER RATES WITHIN THE TOWN OF MOORCROFT, WYOMING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Councilman Petersen motioned to approve the Third Reading of Ordinance No. 6-2012, Devish 2nd, all ayes, motioned carried.

Mayor Blakeman presented Ordinance No. 10-2012.

ORDINANCE NO. 10-2012

* * *

TITLE 25, CHAPTER 6, SECTION 25-602

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 25-602 OF CHAPTER 6, TITLE 25 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF MOORCROFT, WYOMING 1979 TO ENACT ELIGIBILITY PROVISIONS FOR REDUCED WATER RATES FOR PERSONS 65 YEARS OF AGE AND OLDER AND DISABLED PERSONS WITHIN THE TOWN OF MOORCROFT, WYOMING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Councilman Devish motioned to approve the Second Reading of Ordinance No. 10-2012, Petersen 2nd, all ayes, motion carried.

Councilman Devish motioned to go into Executive Session at 7:51 PM for the purpose of personnel, Rexford 2nd, all ayes, motion carried.

The Mayor and Council came out of Executive Session at 8:00 PM.

With no further business the Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM.

	Steve Blakeman, Mayor
Attest:	•

Candace Nelson, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer